






DIGITAL MARKETING EXPERT

MD ABU BOCOR SIDDIK

With over 5 years of experience in Social Media growth, content planning, and engagement strategy, I've helped personal brands, coaches, e-commerce stores, and small businesses scale their Instagram accounts and increase ROI – without spending a dollar on ads.

CONTACT

-  +880 1779 85 83 84
-  mdabubocorsiddik@gmail.com
-  Khulna, Bangladesh.

SKILLS

- Search Engine Optimmmization (SEO)
- Social Media Marketing & Management
- Email Marketing
- Content Marketing
- Video Marketing
- Lead Generation

AWARD

- Database Programing at NTC
- Advance Digital Marketing

EXPERIENCE

DIGITAL MARKETING

Upwork

2020 - Present

- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Social Media Marketing & Management
- Email Marketing, Video Marketing, Content Marketing
- Lead Generation

INCHARGE

Opinion IT Soft

2021 - 2022

- Office Maintaining

FREELANCER

Farmscapes

2018 - 2019

- Client Handle

EDUCATION

2015 - 2017

GOVT. BANGABANDHU COLLAGE, KHULNA.
H.S.C.

2017 - 2021

GOVT. SUNDARBAN ADARSHA COLLAGE, KHULNA.
BSC at Botany